

Middleburgh Central School Alumni Association
Minutes meeting September 15, 2016

DRAFT

www.MCSAlumni.com

Email: mcsalumni@mcsalumni.com

Officers present: Leslie Barber Hooper President, James Kelley Vice President, Patricia Laraway White Secretary, Nancy Arlmin Wolfe Treasurer, and Historian.
Alumnus: Janet Mayer, Abby Hering, Frank Clapper, Ed McBain

Meeting called to order by President Leslie, followed by the flag salute.
Secretary read the minutes of July 21, 2016 meeting. One correction is needed; correct the name of Amy Ryan to read Ann Ryan. Abby made the motion to accept the minutes with this correction. Seconded by Nancy. All approved. Treasurer reported we had dues of \$80.00, donation of \$10.00, clothing receipts of \$168.00. Expenses from the Brick Fund of \$124.77, picture fund we allocated \$500.00 and have spent \$100.25. Actual Funds available of \$2,992.78. Motion made by James to accept as presented and seconded by Ed McBain. All approved. Brick order received did not contain Butch Southards brick. A new separate order has been placed, with shipment going direct to Nancy. We have advised several times to correct our shipping address. Historian Nancy advises items received are regularly being inventoried and filed.

Scholarship winner Julia Beekman's name needs to be entered on our web site.
Graduation photos numbering 41, needing restoration, have been removed and are in Ann Ryan's possession. These will also be put on a flash drive and MCS staff will copy.
Nancy called attention to spelling errors on graduation programs. Correction should be made before name is entered on our web site.
Home coming on October 7th we will not have a space as we do not wish to compete with school classes project. October 8th is October Festival Parade and we will have a space on the school lawn to sell our clothing items. Small number of alumni purchased clothing at the picnic. Set up is 8:00am and probably stay till around 2:00pm.
Annual meeting is Nov 17th—nominating committee is James, Ed and Frank. President, Secretary and Historian are up for election. Pat will organize the refreshments.

Suggestions discussed as to our options for improvement of our picnic and better communication with church service prior to the picnic. Will there be a church service? Brunch, coffee hour, meet later in the day, let Alumni organize the brunch and not the churches; move time 12:30 to 3:00.

Continue to recognize alumni at basketball games; one boy's game and one girl's game in January. Perhaps schedule while college students are home on break. We need to obtain MCS game schedule.